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High 

Please find attached, a duly signed copy of the KML Agreement letter of revisions. 

Kind regards. 

Lorna 

Lorna Tweedie 
Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
Edinburgh 

;� ::� tM 131 242 5562 

Ji Please consider the environment before printing my email 

From: Fitchie, Andrew 
Sent: 30 April 2007 11:34 

To: Stewart McGarrity 
Cc: Tweedie, Lorna 
Subject: RE: Ian Kendall Management Limited 

FOISA Exempt 

Stewart 

All noted and thanks. 

Lorna will PDF to you what we have, in terms of the final agreement (signed copy) between tie and IK. 

The areas where there might be IK papers/notes of significance would be as: - you say, SDS and DPOF A, 
but also MUDF A and particularly how CEC was or was not being kept updated as to tie's programme and 

strategy for utilities diversions and progress on agreements generally. This might take the form of 
presentation notes or power points -do n't know. 

kind regards 

From: Stewart McGarrity [mailto:Stewart.McGarrity@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 30 April 2007 11:21 
To: Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: RE: Ian Kendall management Limited 
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Andrew, 

Willies views are clear. 

Please can you send me the final version of the agreement(s) we reached with Kendall Management. I only have 
mark-ups and I want to be sure I am looking at what was signed. 

I'll do a double check with the tram team re whether they might need anything from Ian on SDS/DPOFA. I doubt if the 
no poaching provisions are of any concern now and I hear through the grapevine that Ian is now gainfully employed at 
Tube Lines. 

Stewart 

Stewart McGarrity 
Finance & Performance Director 
tie Limited 

From: Willie Gallagher 
Sent: 25 April 2007 17:13 
To: Fitchie, Andrew; Graeme Bissett (external contact) 
Cc: Stewart McGarrity 
Subject: RE: Ian Kendall management Limited 

Stewart, 

Can you take the lead in this please. I just never wish to see or hear from him again. Take that as a positive steer! 

Willie 

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 25 April 2007 17:08 
To: Graeme Bissett (external contact) 
Cc: Willie Gallagher 
Subject: Ian Kendall management Limited 

FOISA 

Gents 

A reminder that the IK agreement runs until 31st July 2007, at which point it terminates. The £5k outlay per 
month will then case. 

• Are there any tasks or input which tie would find helpful from IK before that expiry, in view f the 
fact that the contract provides for 20 hours engagement per month.? I am thinking here of IK era 
historic files, correspondence and meeting notes on SDS or DPOF A which contain contractual 

material that only IK could turn into auditable documents. 

• Note also that (i)there are no "poaching provisions (with some carve out)" binding on IK for 12 

months after expiry (ii) for completeness - but of marginal relevance probably now - there is a tie 
termination right on 2 months' notice, if TS were to delay programme on grounds of funding 

constraint. 
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Kind regards 

Andrew Fitchie 

Partner, Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 

T: 

M: 

F: +44 (0)131 242 5562 

Ji Please consider the environment before printing my email 

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended 
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone 
other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the 
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check 

this email and any attachments. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number SO300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A 

list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of 

business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited 
liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of 
DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and 

distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed 

and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business 
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system 
performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under 
its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by 
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any 
attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to 

be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. 
High Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 
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